

March 12, 1958

a Baker Production Packer at 3753 feet capable of withstanding any differential in pressures expected to be encountered between the two producing formations. If approved, applicant plans to run 2-3/8" O.D. EUE tubing to produce the South Eunice oil and 1.315" O.D. NU tubing to produce the Jalmat oil.

The manner and method of the proposed dual completion is mechanically feasible and practical and the granting of this application is in the interest of conservation and the protection of correlative rights. Applicant will comply with all rules and regulations of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission to maintain separation of production from the two pays.

By copy of this letter of application, all offset operators are notified of the proposed dual completion.

Respectfully submitted,

GULF OIL CORPORATION

By E. Hays
Division Production Coordinator

cc: Oil Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico
P. O. Box 2045
Hobbs, New Mexico

Sinclair Oil & Gas Company
P. O. Box 1470
Hobbs, New Mexico

Texas Pacific Coal & Oil Company
P. O. Box 2110
Fort Worth, Texas

Western Natural Gas Company
Midland Tower Building
Midland, Texas

